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McCraney, Priscilla

From: Koenig, Kelly <Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Koenig, Kelly

Cc: Hrabluk, Kathy; Childress, Pat; Rhodey, Lee; Thompson, Christine; Vazquez, Sabrina
Subject: SEI Model Review

Attachments: SEI Model - Pre-Session Survey 042914.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 4:.00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for your willingness to participate in the Secondary work group to define recommendations for the State
Board ELL Sub-Committee.

The session will be Monday, June 9, 2014 and Tuesday, June 10, 2014. Times and location will be communicated as soon
as details are finalized. Attached you will find a pre-session survey. Please complete the survey and send responses to
Pat.Childress@azed.gov by Monday, May 19". While responses are confidential, results will be compiled and
shared at the scheduled session.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions.
| look forward to working with you,
Kelly

Kelly Koenig

Deputy Associate Superintendent

Office of English Language Acquisition Services (OELAS)
Arizona Department of Education

1535 West Jefferson Bin #31

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-9689 (phone)

602-542-3050 (fax)

Kelly.Koenig@azed.qov

% Arizrzona

Department of Education

NOTICE: This e-mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential under state and federal law. This information may be used or
disclosed only in accordance with law, and you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e-mail and its
attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail, and then delete the original e-mail.
Thank you.
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McCraney, Priscilla

From: Koenig, Kelly <Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 2:23 PM

To: Koenig, Kelly

Cc: Hrabluk, Kathy

Subject: SEI Model Review - June 9-10, 2014

Good Afternoon,
Thank you again for your willingness to participate in the Secondary ELL workgroup. The meeting details are as follows:

When: June 9-10, 2014
Time: 9:00-3:30
Location: 1535 West Jefferson, Phoenix, AZ 85007 (Room 409)

Please note, lunch will be on your own. There is a cafeteria just a couple blocks from the Jefferson location and food
trucks are often available in front of the building during lunch hours.

To those who will be traveling more than 50 miles we will have travel reimbursement forms available on the second day
of the meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions,

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

Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov

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
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